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Style Sheet for The Teachers Report; The Leaders Report
5/99
Comma: Precedes final item in a list.
Hyphenation: Full-time: Full-time work; work full-time, an employment package that is
considered full-time.

Four fifths of the teachers; a two-fifths majority.

Upper case: In headings: Each word’s first letter; after hyphen: Pre-Collegiate Jewish..., Pre-
Schools. Sub-headings: Only first letter of first word.

Terms

Jewish studies, Jewish subjects, Jewish subject matter preferred; Judaica, Judaic subjects also
appear in Teachers.

master’s degree, not Master’s degree.
teachers institute

yeshiva, not Yeshiva
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From: Gail Dorph [gzdorph@mandelny org]

Sent: Monday, June 21, 1999 2:25 PM
To: Sarah Feinberg (E-mail)
Subject: FW: leaders report
bl b gol
--—-0riginal Message-—-
From:  SarahFeinberg [SMT ' L Sl e
Sent: Monday, June 21, 1999 2 15 PM
To: Gail Dorph (E- mall)

Subject: leaders report

Hi. | can't find the list we came up with at our meeting of who is supposed to receive the leaders
report. This is what | remember...can you verify?

e ALOHA
e Research Network (we have 104 people listed in the database. Does this sound right to
you?) Shev Gal>chell sce whels muwiny @
e ADCA (bureau directors)
o NY staff/consultants = 5,.1.7.6,47
e Professors?? (ASK ELLEN, NOT NECESSARILY) ﬁ: Mﬁz; _
e Israel?? Cleveland (including MLM)??(YES, ISRAEL AND MARK - ASK MARK IF IT Share) W
SHOULD BE MORT) Pon
« What about TEI people? Harv%d people? High sch¢()! seminar people? (IT COULD GO TO cneks: Di 1
THESE GUYS) et i, Y T whiom)
« Anyone else? (WE ALSO SET GRADUATES OF JERUSALEM FELLOWS) ¢ %’ . '

Let us know so that we can pull as much of this together as possible before we get the letter
from you. sarah
Sarah D. Feinberg
Mandel Foundation
15 East 26" Street, Suite 1817
New York, NY 10010
212-532-2360 x21 _, ; )
212-532-2646 (fax) )”L (A C v j (A Il 'fnh (C 6— 5

sfeinberg@mandelny.org




Mandel Foundation

July 30, 1999
Dear Colleague:

I am pleased to enclose two policy reports, The Teachers Report and The Leaders Report.
Together they present a comprehensive portrait of teachers and leaders in Jewish schools.

These reports, based on the Study of Educators conducted by the Mandel Foundation
(formerly CIJE), are the result of our survey of all teachers and leaders in the pre-schools,
supplementary schools and day schools of Atlanta, Baltimore and Milwaukee.

The Teachers Report includes data on nearly 1,000 teachers and in-depth interviews with
100 educators. The Leaders Report presents data from 77 surveys of school leaders and
58 in-depth interviews. Both were conducted under the supervision of Dr. Adam
Gamoran, Professor of Sociology and Educational Policy Studies at the University of
Wisconsin-Madison, and Dr. Ellen Goldring, Professor of Educational Leadership at
Peabody College, Vanderbilt University.

The publication on teachers offers the full research data from which the CIJE Policy
Brief: Background and Professional Training of Teachers in Jewish Schools was
developed. The Leaders Report is being distributed for the first time.

We hope that the two reports generate discussion regarding building the profession of
Jewish education, including such important issues as background and training,
recruitment, benefits and career paths. Since subsequent surveys based on the Study of
Educators have confirmed the data of these reports, we also hope to provide a solid base
for policy makers who are shaping the Jewish education of the future.

Sincerely,

Senior Education Officer

15 East 26th Street, New York, NY ¢ 10010-1579 ® Phone (212) 532-2360 * Fax (212) 532-2646



Mandel Foundation

To: Key Mandel Foundation Leadership

From: Nessa Rapoport, Director of Communications
Date: September 15, 1999

Re: Enclosed Publications

I am pleased to enclose The Teachers Report and The Leaders Report.

The reports, along with the Policy Brief on the Background and Training of Teachers in Jewish
Schools (CLJE: 1994), offer the results of our Study of Educators that surveyed all teachers and
leaders in the pre-schools, supplementary schools and day schools of Atlanta, Baltimore and
Milwaukee.

The Teachers Report includes data on nearly 1,000 teachers and in-depth interviews with 100
educators. The Leaders Report presents, for the first time, data from 77 surveys of school leaders
(principals) and 58 in-depth interviews. Both were conducted under the supervision of Dr. Adam
Gamoran, Professor of Sociology and Educational Policy Studies at the University of Wisconsin-
Madison, and Dr. Ellen Goldring, Professor of Educational Leadership at Peabody College,
Vanderbilt University.

These publications were distributed recently to senior professionals in the field of Jewish
education. The reports include data on such important issues as background and training, salary
and benefits, recruitment and career paths.

The Study of Educators continues to be the largest research study in the field of Jewish education
in North America. This “research for policy” has been the source of hard data for many
newspaper and magazine articles on the profession of Jewish education; the basis for a range of
academic articles in journals of both Jewish and general education; and a catalyst and model for
additional communities who are now studying their educators.

We continue to receive requests for these reports, as well as requests from additional
communities who want to use our survey instruments—most recently, Denver. Communities that
have already used our study include Cincinnati, Chicago, Cleveland, Columbus, Kansas City and
Seattle. The findings confirm and amplify our own.

Our study is providing the data and raising the critical questions for the policy makers shaping
Jewish education for the future.

15 East 26th Street, New York, NY ¢ 10010-1579 e Phone (212) 532-2360 ® Fax (212) 532-2646



Miriam Heller

From: Marna Edenson [medenson@)jfgd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2000 3:24 PM

To: mheller@mandelny.org

Subject: Teachers Report,Gamoran et al
Miriam,

This email is to confirm my telephone order for 13 copies of Teachers
Report, Gamoran et al "Council for Initiatives in Jewish Education” sent to:
Jewish Federation of Greater Dallas

7900 Northaven Rd.

Dallas, TX 75230

Att: Marna Edenson

Thank you for your help.
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Leaders Report
Estimated Publication Budget
Alpina Copy Center
(based on 350 copies)

single sided (35 pages) double sided (18 pages)

print (staples free) $708.75 $650.25
bind* $1,050.00 $1,050.00
postage

(without binding) $1.50x350 = $525.00 $1.05x350 = $367.50

(with binding) $1.60x350 = $560.00 $1.15x350 = $402.50
alternative to stapling:
Glidebind report covers (4x$29.78 per box of 100)

$119.12

(Note this option will raise postage and will require significantly more labor)
TOTAL (stapled) $1,233.75 $1,017.75

TOTAL (w/report cover) $1,387.87 $1,171.87
TOTAL (bound) $2,318.75 $2,102.75

*Binding will require re-formatting the document because margins are currently too small
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LP List

- | Mailing Proofs

Ms. Sylvia Abrams
Sylvia
Director of Educational Services

Mﬁ() it
Jewish Education Cefifer of Cleveland co.,uﬁp-bﬂ

2030 South Tayi6r Road o 3

Cleveland Heights, OH 44118 2SS0 Shadeer & vd
Q)CA A 20d OH

Dr. David Ackerman e 4 {(0 "lbff‘{ YWz

David ;;“ 24

Bureau of Jewish Education
5700 Wilshire Blvd., #2710
Los Angeles, CA 90036

Beer Sieva, 84105 ISRAEL

Mr. Andrew Adelson

Andrew

Chair

Jewish Educational Services of the UJA Federation of Bergen County
111 Kinderkamack Road

River Edge, NJ 07661

Rabbi Bruce Aft

Bruce

President

Board of Jewish Education of Greater Washington
4928 Wyaconda Road

Rockville, MD 20852

Rabbi HaNl Alefander
Hanan _

University of Jydaism
15600 Mulholland Drive
Bel Afr, CA 90007

Ms. Janice Alper

Janice

Executive Director

Jewish Educational Services
4549 Chamblee Dunwoody Road
Atlanta, GA 30338-6210

Mr. Jonathan Ariel

Jonathan
UK

o o

Dr. Isa Aron

Isa

Rhea Hirsch School of Education
Hebrew Union College - JIR
3077 University Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90007

Ms. Jane Ash

Jane

Co-Chair

Jewish Federation of Southern Arizona

Department of Jewish Education and Jewish Identity
3822 E. River Road, Suite 200

Tucson, AZ 85718

Ms. Julie Auerbach

Julie

Solomon Schechter Day School/JES/Melitz
2030 S. Taylor Road

Cleveland Heights, OH 44118




Ms. Sheila Balk

Sheila

Director of Education
Congregation Beth Am
3557 Washington Boulevard
Cleveland, OH 44118

Dr. Deborah Ball
Deborah

Professor of Education
University of Michigan
School of Education
4119 SEB

610 East University

Ann Arbor, Ml 48109-1259
Ms. Laurie Bar-Ness
Laurie

Director of Education
Temple - Tifereth Israel
26000 Shaker Boulevard
Beachwood, OH 44122

Ms. Yael Bayenholz

Jerusalem./ 92581 VISRAEL

LP List
Mailing Proofs

z Teachers College
139/12
ISRAEL

Dr. Pearl Beck

Pearl

Consultant

Mandel Foundation

15 East 26 Street, Suite 1817
New York, NY 10010

Mr. Daniel Bennett
Daniel

Executive Director
Central Agency for Jewish Education
300 S. Dahlia St., Suite 101
Denver, CO 80246



LP List
Mailing Proofs

Dr. William Borghart

William

Chair

Bureau of Jewish Education--United Jewish Federation of Princeto
3131 Princeton Pike--Bldg. 2A

Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

Ms. Yaffa Berman Elis
Yaffa Elissa
Director of Placement\Dept. of Hebrew Lang. JECC
Community Foundation for Jewish Education 2030/Souty Taylor Road
618 South Michigan Cléveland, ®H 44118
Chicago, IL 60605

Ms. Nancy Bloom Ms. Arliene Botnick

Arliene

Director of Education

Solel Congregation

2399 Folkway Drive

Mississauga, Ontario L5L 2M6 CANADA

Dr. Chaim Botwinick
Chaim

Executive Vice President
Center for Jewish Education
5800 Park Heights Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21215

Dr. Sherry Blumberg Ms. Sabrina Bradbury

Sherry P o\ Sabrina

Associate Professor of Jewish Education O LD Educationa{ Director
32 South Monsey Road (F
Monsey, NY 10952 “}N\\

Mr. Herman Blumenthal

Herman

Chair

Carolina Agency for Jewish Education
P.O. Box 13574

5007 Providence Road

Charlotte, NC 28270

Ms. Lindg Blumenthal
Linda
President
Center fot Jewish Education
5800 PArk Heights Avenue
Baltimore, MD 217215

Pittsbufgh , PA\15271

19



Rabbi Harry Brechner

Harry

Principal

Communal Hebrew\School, Jewish Education Committee
6121 W. E yenue

Metairi

Ms. Leslie Brenner

Leslie

Mandel JCC

26001 South Woodland Rd.
Beachwood, OH 44122

Ms. Lori Brgckman
Lori
Hebrew Union
3077 Universt

Dr. Michael Brown

Michael

Director

Centre for Jewish Studies

260 Vanier College

York University - 4700 Keele Street

North York, Ontario, M3J IP3 CANADA

Ms. Shargn Brown
Sharon

Rabbi Steven Brown
Steven

Director

Melton Research Center
Jewish Theological Seminary
3080 Broadway

New York, NY 10027-4649

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Mr. Martin Chasin
Martin
Chair

Bureau of Jewish Education of the JF of Greater Bridgeport

4200 Park Ave.
Bridgeport, CT 06604

Dr. Daniel Chazan

Dan

Associate Professor of Teacher Education
612 Lawrence Street

Ann Arbor, M1 48104

Dr. Steven Chervin
Steve

4930 Village Creek Drive
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Ms. Helen Cohan
Helen
Chair

Jewish Education Commission/Jewish Federation of So. Palm Bea

9901 Donna Klein Blvd.
Boca Raton, FL 33428-1788

Dr. Burton Cohen

Burt

Jewish Theological Seminary of America
3080 Broadway

New York, NY 10027

Dr. Elaine Cohen
Elaine
Head of School

Solomon Schechter Day School of Essex & Union

1418 Pleasant Valley Way
West Orange, NJ 07052

Dr. Jonathan Cohen

Jonathan

Lecturer

Melton Centre for Jewish Education
Hebrew University

Mt. Scopus

Jerusalem, 91905 ISRAEL

79



Dr. Richard Cohen

Richard

Headstart Program Administrator
Community Housing Services
1040 Lincoln Avenue

Suite 200

Pasadena, CA 91103

Dr. Ruth Cohen

Ruth

4323 North Stowell Avenue
Milwaukee , W1 53211

Dr. Steven Cohen

Steven

Hebrew University

Melton Centre for Jewish Education
Mount Scopus

Jerusalem, 91905 ISRAEL

Cantor Scott Colbert
Scott

Cantor

Temple Emanu-El

1580 Spalding Drive
Dunwoody, GA 30350

Ms. Deborah Coltin

Deborah

Director of Education

Jewish Federation of the North Shore
21 Front St.

Salem, MA 01970

Mr. Neil Cooper

Neil

Exec. Director

Jewish Federation of the North Shore
21 Front St.

Salem, MA 01970

Ms. Rhea Coske

Rhea

President

Bureau of Jéwish\Education

.» Suite 2710

Los Angeles, CA 98036

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Mr. Willigm Crow
William
Mandel Foupdation

15 East 26°Striet, Suite 1817
New ¥ork, NY M0010

U\,) ¢ i l \l -
Dr. William Cutter
William
Professor of Education and Literature
HUC-LA
3077 University Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90007

Ms. Rivkah Dahan

Rivkah

Teacher Center Director

Jewish Education Center of Cleveland
2030 South Taylor Road

Cleveland Heights , OH 44118

Ms. Sandy Dashefsky
Sandy

145 Kent Drive
Manchester, CT 06040

Ms. Mindy Davids
Mindy

Director of Education
Temple Beth Shalom

2625 North Tustin Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92705

Dr. Aryeh Davidson
Aryeh

Dean, William Davidson Graduate School of Jewish Education
Jewish Theological Seminary of America

3080 Broadway
New York, NY 10027-4649



Beéchwood, OH 44122

Dr. Howard Deitcher

Howie

Director, The Jerusalem Fellows

Center for the Advancement of Professional Educators (CAPE)
Derech Hevron 97

P.O. Box 10613

Jerusalem, 93553 ISRAEL

Ms. Mitzi Delman

Mitzi

President

Jewish Educational and Library Services
333 South 132 Street

Omaha, NE 68154

Ms. Debbie Deutsch

Debbie

Preschool Director

Congregaton Etz Chaim PreSchool
1190 Indian Hills Parkway
Marietta, GA 30068

Rabbi Barry Diamond
Barry

Director of Education
Temple Emanu-El

8500 Hillcrest Road
Dallas, TX 75225

Ms. Marci Dickman
Marci

Principal

20 ElwelhCourt
Randallstowg, MD 21133

Ms. Shellie Dickstein
Shellie

Family Education Director & Coordinator of Educatiuonal Services

SAJES
777 Larkfield Road, Suite 118
Commack, NY 11725

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Ms. Cindy Dolgin
Cindy

U-STEP Leader

63A Cannon Ct.
Huntington, NY 11743

Ofra
Stephen WiSe Temple

15500 Stephen S. Wise Drive
Los

Ms. Marlynn Dorff

Marlynn

Head Consultant, Day Schools

BJE of Los Angeles

5700 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 2710
Los Angeles, CA 90036

Dr. Rivka Dori

Rivka

HUC-LA

3077 University Avenue
Los Angeles , CA 90007

uite 1817
10

Dr. Sheldon Dorph

Shelly

National Director

National Ramah Commission
3080 Broadway

New York, NY 10027

Chicago , IL §0605



Mr. Alan Edelman

Alan

Executive Director

Central Agency for Jewish Education
5801 West 115 Street, #104
Overland Park , KS 66211-1824

Mr. Ajan Edelman

801 W. 11 ~=-Suite A04
rland Park, KS 66211-1824

Mr. Steven Eisner, Esq.
Steven
Chair

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Ms. Minna Ellison

Minna

Director

Bureau of Jewish Education of Rhode Island
130 Sessions St.

Providence, RI 02906

Dr. Shulamith Elster
Shulamith

Executive Director

Hillel of Greater Washington
6101 Montrose Road, Suite 201
Rockville, MD 20852

Ms. Lidia Epelbaum
Lidia
137 Century Woods Way

Department of Jewish Education and Continuity of the Jewish Federation offL.os Angeles, CA 90067

1301 Springdale Road, Suite 200
Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

Mr. Daniel
Daniel

Center for Co ity Studies
Temple Uni enter City Campus
1616 Wal ite 513

Philadelphia , PA 1910

Ms. Esther Elfenbaum

Esther

Early Childhood Head Consultant
116 South Croft Avenue, #103
Los Angeles, CA 90048

Ms. Judy Elkin

Judy

Family Education Consultant
BIE of Greater Boston

333 Nahanton Street
Newton, MA 02159

Rabbi Gary Ellison

Gary

Rabbi

3646 Aldous Avenue South
Salem, OR 97302

. o 3%
e'xc(. d.l/l ¥ . %

Mr. Seymour Epstein l}/¢ Q .

Seymour (/‘J‘l E

AlIDC %z

Joint Hill A U

POB 3489 %

Jerusalem, 91034 ISRAEL (09 kﬁ-’ ’(tu';n

P
Ms. Shula

Wty « caiy
Shulamith A

-y
2030 S. Tayfor R 16

JECC
eights, OH 44118 “Mko y

Rabbi Avrah
Avraham
Exec. Dir.

Clevelan




titute of Jewish Studies
618 Spfth Michigan Avenue

Dr. Sharon Feiman-Nemser
Sharon

Professor

615 Northlawn

East Lansing, MI 48823

Dr. Miriam Feinberg
Miriam

BIJE of Greater Washington
11710 Hunters Lane
Rockville, MD 20852

Ms. Sarah Feinberg

York, NY 10010

Dr. Walter Feinberg

Walter

Professor, Philosophy of Education
College of Education

Education Building, Room 360
1310 South 6th Street

Champaign, IL 61820-6990

Ms. Debbie Feldman
Debbie
Chair

Jewish Education Commission of the Jewish Federation of Greater Dayton

4501 Denlinger Road
Dayton, OH 45426

Dr. Ruth Feldman
Ruth

JCCA

15 East 26th Street
New York, NY 10010

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Debbie Findling

Debbie

Director, School Services
Bureau of Jewish Education
639 14th Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94118

Dr. Bill Firestone
Bill

4 North Circle
Yardley, PA 19067

Ms. Linda Fisher

Linda

Director

San Antonio Association for Jewish Education
8434 Ahern Dr.

San Antonio, TX 78216

Ms. Ellen Fishman

Ellen

Director of Special Education

Jewish Education Center of Cleveland
2030 South Taylor Road

Cleveland, OH 44118

Dr. Paul Flexner

Paul

Director of Human Resources Development
JESNA

111 Eighth Avenue

1 1th Floor

New York, NY 10011



Mr. Paul Flotken

Paul

President

Central Agency for Jewish Education
12 Millstone Campus Drive

St. Louis, MO 63146

Mr. Andrew Frank
Andrew
Exec. Dir.

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Mr. Edward Frim

Ed

Executive Director

Commission on Jewish Education
Leo Yassenoff JCC

1125 College Avenue

Columbus, OH 43209

Mr. Richard Fruchter
Richard
Exec. Dir.

Bureau of Jewish Education--United Jewish Federation of Princeton Mercer Talmud Torah of St. Paul

3131 Princeton Pike--Bldg. 2A
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

Ms. Naava Frank

Naava

Partnership for Excellence in Jewish Education
678 Massachusetts Ave., Suite 305
Cambridge, MA 02139

Ms. Fradle Freidenreich
Fradle

MOFET Institiute

9 Hartzfeld Street
Herzliyah, 46661 ISRAEL

Deborah
Exec. Dir.

Commatk, NY 11725-3195

Ms. Frances Friedman
Frances

Chair

Bureau of Jewish Education
5603 South Braeswood Blvd.
Houston, TX 77096

Mr. Richard Friegdma

Metairie, LA 70003

768 Hamline Ave. South
St. Paul, MN 55116

Mr. Gordon Fuller
Gordon
Jewish Ed. Dir.

Jewish Education Department of the Jewish Federation of Greater

7800 Northaven Road
Dallas, TX 75230

Ms. Judith Galler

Judith

Co-Pres.

Board of Jewish Education of Atlantic County
3393 Bargaintown Road

P.O. Box 196

Northfield, NJ 08225-0196

Dr. Adam Gamoran
Adam

Professor

University of Wisconsin
Department of Sociology
1180 Observatory Drive r \
Madison, WI 53706 b(’_,\

o dd Jours-
A
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Dr. Lynda Giles

Lynda

President

Agency for Jewish Education
21550 West Twelve Mile Road
Southfield, M1 48076-2399

Jerusalem, 91905 ISRAEL

Dr. Abraham Gittelson

Abraham

Executive Director

Central Agency for Jewish Education--South Office
5850 S. Pine Island Road

Davie, FL 33328

{.
Ms. Jennifer

Jennifer

Ms. Rachel Glaser
Rachel

Educational Director
Beth Israel Congregation
3706 Crondall Lane
Owings Mills, MD 21117

Dr. Tuli Glasman
Tuli
University of

Joanne Glosser

Joanne

Director of Education

Herzl-Ner Tamid Conservative Congregation
3700 East Mercer Way

Mercer Island, WA 98040

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Ms. Deborah Goldman

Deborah

President

Bureau of Jewish Education of Greater Buffalo, Inc.
2640 North Forest Rd.

Getzville, NY 14068

Mr. Emanuel Goldman
Emanuel

Baltimore Hebrew Uniwversity
5800 Park Heights Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21209

Dr. Ellen Goldring

Ellen

Professor of Educational Leadership
Vanderbilt University
Peabody College of Education
Vanderbilt University

Box 514

Nashville, TN 37203

Mr. Mark Goldstein

Mark

Interim Director

Jewish Education Council of the United Jewish Federation of Tide

5029 Corporate Woods Dr., Suite 225
Virginia Beach, VA 23462-4370

President
Agency for dewish Education
4858 MeypCury St,_Suite 100

San Djego , CA 92111-2128

Dr. Gil Graff

Gil

Executive Director

Bureau of Jewish Education
5700 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 2710
Los Angeles, CA 90036

Ms. Lisa Grant

Lisa

JTS

24 Vanderbilt Road

West Hartford , CT 06119

%1



Mr. Maury Greenberg

Maury

Director of Technology Resources
Jewish Education Center of Cleveland
2030 South Taylor Road

Cleveland Heights, OH 44118

Mr. Brian Greene
Brian

University of Judaism
15600 Mulholland Drive
Los Angeles, CA 90077

Rabbi Reuven Greenvald

Reuven

Principal, Upper School

Charles E. Smith Jewish Day School
1901 East Jefferson Street
Rockville, MD 20852-4209

Mr. Gene Greenzweig

Gene

Executive VP

Central Agency for Jewish Education
4200 Biscayne Blvd.

Miami, FL 33137

Ms. Marion Gribetz
Marion

Family Education Consultant
BJE of Greater Boston

333 Nahanton Street
Newton, MA 02159

Mr. Meyer Grinberg
Meyer

Exec. Dir.

Jewish Education Institute
2740 Beechwood Blvd.
Pittsburgh, PA 15217

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Eileen
President

Dr. Pamela Grossman

Pam

Associate Professor of Education

University of Washington

College of Education, 115 Miller Hall, DQ-12
Box 353600

Seattle, WA 98195

Ms. Susan Grossman
Susan

Education Director
Temple Kol Emeth
1415 OIld Canton Road
Marietta, GA 30062

Mr. Mark Gurvis
Mark

Executive Director
Mandel Foundation
2829 Euclid Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44115

a9



Ms. Janet Harris
Janet

1200 Tevlin Street
Berkeley, CA 94706

Ms. Nellie Harris
Nellie

91 Ralph Avenue

White Plains, NY 10605

Mr. Pinchas Hayman
Pinchas
Lookstein

Mr. Yitzhak Hendler
Yitzhak

Yeshiva University

500 West 185th Street

New York, NY 10033-3201

Rabbi Garson Herzfeld
Garson
Exec. Dir.

Toledo Board of Jewish Education

6465 Sylvania Ave.
Sylvania, OH 43560

Ms. Esther Hexter
Esther
Director

Educational Resource Center (ERC) of Akron Jewish Community Federatio Department of Jewish Education and Continuity of the Jewish Fed
1301 Springdale Road, Suite 200
Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

750 White Pond Drive
Akron, OH 44320

Dr. Harold Himmelfarb
Harold

1126 Kersey Road

Silver Spring, MD 20902

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Ms. Annette Hochstein
Annette

Vice-President

Mandel Foundation

15 Rehov Graetz

PO Box 4556

Mr. Joek Hoffman

Dr. Marvin Hoffman

Marvin

Senior Research Associate
University of Chicago

Center for School Improvement
1313 East 60th Street

Chicago, IL 60615

Mr. Alan D. Hoffmann

Alan

Director

Mandel Center for Jewish Continuity
Truman Building

The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Mount Scopus, Jerusalem, 91905 ISRAEL

Ms. Penina Hoffnung
Penina
Director

0%



Ms. Carole Hoppenstein
Carole

Chair

Jewish Education Department of the Jewish Federation of Greater Dallas
7800 Northaven Road
Dallas, TX 75230

Dr. Bethamie Horowitz
Bethamie

299 Riverside Drive, Apt. 4-B
New York, NY 10025

Ms. Lisa
Lisa
President

Cantor Mark Horowitz

Mark

Exec. Dir.

Bureu of Jewish Education of Greater Buffalo, Inc.
2640 North Forest Rd.

Getzville, NY 14068

Mr. Steven‘Horowitz
Steven

President
Suffolk Associ for Jewish Educational Services

Commack, NY 117253195

LP List
Mailing Proofs

Dr. Carol Ingall

Carol

Assistant Professor

Jewish Theological Seminary of America
Davidson School of Jewish Education
3080 Broadway

New York, NY 10027

Mr. Julah Isaacs <
Judah

Interim Exec. Dir.

Agency for Jewish Education
21550 West Twelve Mile Road
Southfield, MI 48076-2399

Dr. Leora Isaacs

Leora

Director of Research and Evaluation
JESNA

I 11Eighth Avenue

| 1th Floor

New York, NY 10011

Ms. Sherry Israel

Sherry

Brandeis University
Hornstein Program

MS 037

Waltham, MA 02254-9110

Ms. Suri Jacknis

Director, JEC

SAJES

777 Larkfield Road, Suite 118
Commack, NJ 11725

Dr. Francine Jacobs

Fran

Associate Professor

Tufts University

Department of Child Development
105 College Avenue

Medford, MA 02155

Ms. Jo-Ann Jacobson

Jo-Ann

Chair

Center for Jewish Living and Learning
401 Grand Avenue

Oakland, CA 94610



Ms. Donna Jaffe
Donna

4579 Kettering Dr.
Roswell, GA 30075

Dr. Cecile Jordan

Cecile

Executive Director

San Diego Agency for Jewish Education
4858 Mercury Street

San Diego, CA 92111-2128

Dr. Cecile Jordan
Cecile
Executive
Agency for ish Education

Dr. Samuel Joseph

Sam

Professor of Jewish Education
HUC-Cincinnati
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Rhea Hirsch School of Education
Hebrew Union College
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